
WEST 1/16TH CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 15 
SOUTH, RANGE 12 EAST 
 
1) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 19 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1” ON PAGES 74 TO 76 
FOR A PETITION BY J. E. LEEPER AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN 
TOWNSHIPS 15-12 AND 16-12 [PACKET 8 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY 
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON MARCH 26, 1879, WAS ESTABLISHED 
AS A 60 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON APRIL 7, 1879, AND RECORDED ON APRIL 15, 18790 BY 
WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE SET A ROAD STONE AT THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 33-15-12 
ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  HE NOTED THAT THE HEDGE FENCE ON THE WEST SIDE 
OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE 
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 33-15-12 WAS TO BE EAST LINE OF THE ROAD. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE FOUND 

AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 20-15-12 ON THE LYON AND 
WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 32-15-12 ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL; THEN 
EXTENDS WEST ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL FOR 787 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 5-16-12; THEN CONTINUES SOUTH ON THE 
SECTION LINES TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 17-16-12 TO THE 
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY 
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